
 

                                     

 

Memo  
To: Mayor and Hayden City Council 

From: Alan Soderling, P.E., Public Work Director 

Date: 2-4-2025 

Agenda Item: Local Professional Services Agreement with HMH for Ramsey Road Extension Project 

Agenda Item Location 
Consent Calendar 

 
Recommended Action or Motion 
Staff recommends the approval and authorization of the mayor to sign the Local Professional Services 
Agreement with HMH for Ramsey Road Extension Project for $783,039.  
 
Functional Impact of Authorizing 
This scope of work is for the Ramsey Road Extension Project that is commencing this year. This 
agreement is to provide construction engineering, inspection and sampling to include contract 
administration, inspection, materials sampling, and project office documentation under the general 
direction of the assigned Local Highway Technical Assistance Council (LHTAC) Resident Engineer, for 
construction of the SMA-7905 Ramsey Road: Wyoming Ave to Lancaster Road located in Kootenai 
County, Idaho. This agreement is necessary to proceed with the Ramsey Road Extension Project.  
 
Functional Impact of Not Authorizing 
If this agreement is not approved, then we will not have the required professional oversight for the 
duration of the project and would be violating state and federal regulations for Public Works 
Construction. The project would essentially have to stop until we obtained professional oversight.  
 
Fiscal Impact 
The money to cover this agreement was allocated under the FY2024 budget. The city has paid out our 
shared portion to the state for this scope of work. The state grant covers up to 92.7%, therefore, this 
has no impact on the FY2025 budget.  
 
Budget Funding Source / Transfer Request 
GL Code #130-899-59251 – Ramsey Road Extension Wyoming/Lancaster Road Project 
 
 



 

                                     

 

Attachment   
Local Professional Services Agreement with HMH.     




























































